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Personnel APPOINTMENTS
11/02/16 BOE Meeting
FOR THE 2016-17 SCHOOL YEAR, PLEASE APPOINT THE FOLLOWING:

Sub Teacher Sub Support

Veronica Coleman Kelly Andrus

JoAnn Costley Veronica Coleman

Trudy Ann Dawes-Brown JoAnn Costley

Patrick Lewis Greta Greca

Michelle German Michelle German

Denise Glowaski Amyjane Grenier

Greta Greca Patrick Lewis

Shannon Pfuntner Trudy Ann Dawes-Brown
Jamie Purcell Jamie Purcell

Christopher Weathers Christopher Weathers




THOMAS A. EDISON HIGH SCHOOL

2083 College Ave
Elmira Heights, NY 14903
Thomas Boyanowski, Principal

Phone: (607) 733-5604
Fax: (607) 737-7976

www.heightsschools.com

Date: October 28, 2016

To: Superintendent Mary Beth Fiore
From: Tom Boyanowski

Re: Substitute Teacher Recommendation for Elmira Heights Schools

Superintendent Fiore,

Please accept my recommendation of Ms. Veronica Coleman for the assignments of substitute
teacher and substitute support staff pending board approval.

I 'have personally interviewed Ms. Coleman and contacted her references whom speak highly of her

as an individual. Ms. Coleman has a Bachelor of Arts in Sociology and currently substitutes in a
neighboring district.

Ms. Coleman looks forward to the opportunity to work within the Elmira Heights Central School
District with our students.

Regards,

ﬂ‘g
Thomas Boyanowski
Principal

Thomas A. Edison High School
Elmira Heights Central School District
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Cohen Elementary
100 Robinwood Avenue

Elmira Heights, NY 14903
Andrew Lutz, Principal

Phone: (607) 734-7132
Fax: (607) 734-9574
CSE: (607) 733-8039
Transportation: (607) 739-1358

www.heightsschools.com

Date: 10/24/2016

To:  Mary Beth Fiore
From: Andy Lutz

Re: Substitute Recommendations

I recommend the following individual(s) for assignment as substitute teacher and substitute
support staff pending board approval.

Patrick Lewis- Teacher, Teacher Assistant and Teacher Aide
Greta Greca- Teacher, Teacher Assistant and Teacher Aide
Michelle German- Teacher, Teacher Assistant and Teacher Aide

Amyjane Genier- Teacher Assistant and Teacher Aide

Sincerely,

Andrew P. Lutz, Principal
Cohen Elementary School

Enter with high expectations — leave with confidence and pride.




THOMAS A. EDISON HIGH SCHOOL

2083 College Ave
Elmira Heights, NY 14903
Thomas Boyanowski, Principal

Phone: (607) 733-5604
Fax: (607) 737-7976

www.heightsschools.com

Date: October 27, 2016

To: Superintendent Mary Beth Fiore

From: Tom Boyanowski

Re: Substitute Teacher Recommendation for Elmira Heights Schools

!

Superintendent Fiore,

Please accept my recommendation of Mr. Christopher Weathers for the assignments of substitute
teacher and substitute support staff pending board approval for the Middle and High School levels.

! have personally interviewed Mr. Weathers and contacted his references whom speak highly of him

as an individual and as a future educator. Mr. Weathers is currently a graduate assistant at Elmira
College.

Mr. Weathers looks forward to the opportunity to work within the Elmira Heights Central School
District with our students.

frm, =

Thomas Boyanowski

Principal
Thomas A. Edison High School
Elmira Heights Central School District




THOMAS A. EDISON HIGH SCHOOL
2083 College Ave

Elmira Heights, NY 14903

- Thomas Boyanowski, Principal

Phone: (607) 733-5604
Fax: (607) 737-7976

www.heightsschools.com

Date: October 27, 2016

To: Superintendent Mary Beth Fiore

From: Tom Boyanowski

Re: Substitute Teacher Recommendation for Elmira Heights Schools

Superintendent Fiore,

Please accept my recommendation of Ms. Jamie Purcell for the assignments of substitute teacher
and substitute support staff pending board approval.

I have personally interviewed Ms. Purcell and contacted her references whom speak highly of her
as an individual and as a future educator. Ms. Purcell is currently a graduate assistant at Elmira
College and wishes to become a teacher and a coach.

Ms. Purcell looks forward to the opportunity to work within the Elmira Heights Central School

District with our students.
Regards,
'\/M/ /
Thomas Bé&§yanowski
+—————Principal

Thomas A. Edison High School
Elmira Heights Central School District




THOMAS A. EDISON HIGH SCHOOL

2083 College Ave
Elmira Heights, NY 14903
Thomas Boyanowski, Principal

Phone: (607) 733-5604
Fax: (607) 737-7976

www.heightsschools.com

Date: October 27, 2016

To: Superintendent Mary Beth Fiore

From: Tom Boyanowski

Re: Substitute Teacher Recommendation for Elmira Heights Schools

Superintendent Fiore,

Please accept my recommendation of Ms. Trudy Ann Dawes-Brown for the assignments of
substitute teacher and substitute support staff pending board approval.

I have personally interviewed Ms. Brown and contacted her referer.lces whom speak highly of her as
an individual and as an educator. Ms. Brown has currently moved into the area and looks forward to
bringing her wealth of experience into our schools.

Ms. Brown looks forward to the opportunity to work within the Elmira Heights Central School
District with our students.

Thomas Boyanowski

Principal
Thomas A. Edison High School
Elmira Heights Central School District




October 26, 2016

F-lh

Thomas A. Edison High School

2083 College Avenue
Elmira Heights, NY 14903

Phone: (607) 733-5604
Fax: (607) 737-7976
www.heightsschools.com

To Mary Beth Fiore and the Elmira Heights Board of Education,

I am recommending the following coach for the 2016-2017 school year. Attached is the coach
to be approved along with level, years of service, and stipend. She is being recommended
pending completion of New York State coaching license requirements.

Ashley Crozier

Sincerely,

Mike Bennett
Athletic Director

Enter with high expectations — leave with confidence and pride.




To Ms. Fiore:

Cohen Middle School
100 Robinwood Avenue
Elmira Heights, NY 14903

Ms. Dawn Hanrahan, Principal

Phone: (607) 734-5078
Fax: (607) 734-9382
CSE: (607) 733-8039

www.heightsschools.com

October 31, 2016

Please appoint the following people for duties performed in conjunction with the APEX

grant.

Tutors (hourly rate $22.50)
Geoff Pierce

Kerry Johnson

Katie Hastrich

Jennifer Jacobs

Kate Biddle

Stephanie Eichenlaub
Steven Edgerton

Aimee Badger

Activity coordinators (hourly rate $17.50)
Kerry Johnson

Steven Edgerton

Kate Biddle

Jessica Delaney

Site coordinator (annual stipend of $6000.00)

Jason Howe

Sincerely,

Dawn FHanahan

Dawn Hanrahan
Middle School Principal/CSE Chairperson
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THOMAS A. EDISON HIGH SCHOOL

2083 College Ave
Elmira Heights, NY 14903
Thomas Boyanowski, Principal

Phone: (607) 733-5604
Fax: (607) 737-7976
www.heightsschools.com

Date: October 31, 2016

To: Superintendent Mary Beth Fiore
From: Tom Boyanowski

Re: APEX Project Extended Day Program

Superintendent Fiore,

Please accept my recommendation of the following EHCSD employees to perform the below duties
in the APEX program pending board approval.

TAE Site Coordinator: James Russ

Tutoring /activity facilitator: Pam Bement, Patti Pautz, Katie Goetz, Callie Black, Chris Suwak,
Mike Larrabee, Jed Twichell, Devin Burch, Ellen Bankaitis, Kevin Weber, James Nierstedt, Scott
Cole, Missy Lutz, Amber Dildine, Kirsten Southard-Twichell, Jen Woodworth, Shawn Nugent,
Randy Cornell, Allison Newkirk, Bridgette Metzinger, Steven Winston, Tammy Farley, Brenda
Baker, Kate Herzig, Tracey Hayes, Amy Williamson, Mike Bennett, and Debbie Howe -Tennant

Please also approve pending BOE approval the appointment of EHCSD substitute Desuri Arrow as
a tutor/ activity facilitator.

Regards,

Thomas Boyanowski

Principal

Thomas A. Edison High School
Elmira Heights Central School District
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THOMAS A. EDISON HIGH SCHOOL

2083 College Ave
Elmira Heights, NY 14903
Thomas Boyanowski, Principal

Phone: (607) 733-5604
Fax: (607) 737-7976
www.heightsschools.com

Date: November 1%, 2016
To: Superintendent Mary Beth Fiore
From: Tom Boyanowski

Re: APEX Project Extended Day Program

Superintendent Fiore,

Please accept my recommendation of Ms. Kelly Andrus as an APEX program activity facilitator for
the 2016-2017 school year pending board approval.

Ms. Andrus is a current EHCSD employee and looks forward to the opportunity work with our
students.

Regards,

Thomas Boydhowski

Principal

Thomas A. Edison High School
Elmira Heights Central School District
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THOMAS A. EDISON HIGH SCHOOL

2083 College Ave
Elmira Heights, NY 14903
Thomas Boyanowski, Principal

Phone: (607) 733-5604
Fax: (607) 737-7976
www.heightsschools.com

Date: November 1%, 2016
To: Superintendent Mary Beth Fiore
From: Tom Boyanowski

Re: APEX Project Extended Day Program

Superintendent Fiore,

Please accept my recommendation of Mr. Jose Gomez as an APEX program activity facilitator for
the 2016-2017 school year pending board approval.

Mr. Gomez is a current EHCSD approved substitute and looks forward to the opportunity work
with our students.

Regards,

/rnay

Thomas Boyanowski

Principal

Thomas A. Edison High School
Elmira Heights Central School District




To Mike Bennett,

This letter is to inform you that I am resigning from
the JV Basketball position.

October 5, 2016

Sincerely,

ot

Kerry Harter
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To whom it may concern,

| Kirsten Southard-Twichell will be resigning as varsity girls track
coach due to my maternity leave in the spring. | would still like to
volunteer my time when | am available to help.

Kirsten Southard-Twichell
9/19/16




